



City Of Fort Myers, Florida

Wastewater Treatment Division

P.O. Drawer 2217, Fort Myers, Florida 33902
Telephone (239) 321-7571 | Fax (239) 344-5941

February 4, 2011

Mr. Craig Rutherford
Engineering Specialist for Wastewater Permitting
Department of Environmental Protection
Fort Myers Regional Service Center
2295 Victoria Avenue, Suite 364
Fort Myers, FL 33901

Re: Annual Biosolids Reporting, Central AWWTF, FL0021261 and South AWWTF, FL0021270

Dear Mr. Rutherford:

Beginning in December of 2009, both City of Fort Myers Wastewater Treatment Facilities began disposing of their biosolids via the Lee County Residuals Management Facility (RMF) – Permit Number FLA658189. At that time, all efforts to stabilize the biosolids became the responsibility of the RMF. As far as I can tell, there is no longer a requirement for the City of Fort Myers to file an annual residuals disposal report. All of the requirements for such a report are related to land application or incineration. The City did not land apply or incinerate any biosolids in 2010.

Please let me know if you need any further information from me.

Sincerely,

CITY OF FORT MYERS

Kevin C. Wagner
Wastewater Treatment Superintendent
239.321.7574

KCW:jj

cc: Saeed Kazemi
John Bolder
Kelvin Collins
Chris Kremski
File

RECEIVED
FEB 09 2011
D.E.P. South District